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Supplier Question and Answer Response from – 2nd Pre Market Engagement SHDF / HUG DP  

Information on the requirements for this opportunity are provisional at this stage; details will 

finalised in the documents published for competition.  

Delivery Agent  

Q: Is Deliver Agent a public body, or is the Delivery Partner a sub-contractor? 

A: The Delivery Agent may be a public body but this is still to be finalised as we complete the 
DMA.  

 

Q: For contracting relationships between the DA and the DP – what contracting model or 
terms and conditions will this use? Will this be different from the BEIS T&CS? 

A: We expect to use the contracting model from the framework (Framework contract 
model). We will use a method tailored to our needs for the requirement.  

 

A: Can BEIS expand on why we are using a DA, what benefit does this model provide rather 
than BEIS handling this directly? 

Q: The DA model provides a number of benefits on direction and vision for the programme, 
as well as potential funding benefits. The DA model will help BEIS leverage technical 
capability and experience and the capability of other bodies outside of BEIS.  

 

Q: How are you planning to select and appoint the Delivery Agent?  

A: We are currently working on the delivery model, and routes to market are still being 
considered. We will have more information soon once the delivery model assessment is 
complete. 

 

Q: Just to confirm when you say SHDF/HUG is that BEIS or the Delivery Agent on behalf of 
BEIS? 

A: Depends what statement you are referring to, however we have yet to finalise the roles 
and responsibilities between BEIS and the DA. SHDF and HUG are BEIS schemes and BEIS will 
remain accountable for these schemes regardless of the delivery model.   

 



 

 

UK OFFICIAL 

UK OFFICIAL 

 

Q: Is the intention to have DA in place before ITT publication - or before award? 

A: The timeline for having a DA in place is contingent on a number of strategic decisions, 

however, the DA is expected to be in place before DP contract award.  

 

Q: Against the timelines mentioned can you confirm when will the delivery agent be agreed 

and in place? 

A: We plan to have the DA in place ahead of the DP contract being awarded and a decision 

on the delivery model will be agreed by 1st  September 2022.  

 
 
Market Engagement 

Q: Can you also confirm what is the scope of this market engagement - looks like the DP 
service is just one of a potential 4 services that could be procured by the 'delivery agent' 

A: This market engagement is only for the deliver partner, other services will be managed 
independently  

 
Data Management 

Q: Can you share more detail on the data management system currently is use please 

A: Currently we have an Azure SQL data base to collect the data/MI from grant recipients 
and we are using PowerBI for data visualization. We will provide access to the partners 

 

Delivery Partner Roles and Responsibilities 

Q: Will BEIS be responsible for defining the eligibility criteria and designing the process in 
which to validate applications are eligible & complete? Or will the delivery partner have a 
role in designing the process? 

A: SHDF/HUG will define and design all the eligibility and scoring criteria for the 
competitions, as this is intimately linked with the policy design of the schemes. The Delivery 
Partner will design and manage the process by which eligibility is checked/verified.  

 

Q: Does the active role include any 'step in' role e.g. to rescue/avoid critical risk? 
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A: If you are referring to the active role of the DP in managing LA/HA delivery, yes. We want 
the DP to lean in and use their expertise to proactively identify and avoid risks. The officer 
assigned to each project should have the ability/experience to critically assess project 
delivery and engage the project team with recommendations. However, the DP ultimately 
sits in an advisory/assurance function 

 

Q: Is the technical support requirement via any specific method e.g. telephone, webchat, 
email etc..? 

A: We have a number of technical requirements that we will need under this contract. We 
will map out an outline of the key risks and key areas within the ITT for the requirements 
that will be needed from the supplier under this contract. Guidance in the final ITT 
specification will be based on previous schemes and experience and will outline what 
technical support BEIS will require.  

We expect monitoring offices to operate under this contract and for the supplier to engage 
through these offices. We are not expecting to set requirements for call centres, phone lines 
etc at this stage. The role of the DP will be to understand risk and work with the LA and the 
DA on delivery and performance. The DP will be expected to build relationships with the 
Grant Recipients (GR), the DA and BEIS to help facilitate delivery.  

 

Q: Can you add a bit more flavour as to how you see this service interacting with the TAF 

service - do you envisage a continuation of the TAF alongside the DP or does the DP 

replace/pick up from the TAF in someway? 

A: This R&R of DP and TAF contracts are separate. and this contract is not designed to 

replace or pick up from the TAF service. The future delivery model (post delivery of the 

waves of funding covered by this DP contract) is undecided. 

The DP will not replace TAF. We are currently doing work on the TAF requirements and 

these will be independent contracts (subject to confirmation). The roles, responsibilities and 

requirements of TAF and the DP will be made clear in the ITT. It is expected that TAF will 

focus on creating bid pipeline and building the capability and capacity of GR’s and work with 

GR’s up to the funding stage. There may be differences between the requirements for TAF 

for SHDF and HUG 2.   

 

Q: Do you have assumed volumes for each of the services the delivery partner will handle? 

A: The volume estimates are yet to be confirmed and will be subject to the applications 

submitted for each competition. We intend to build a payment model to handle the 

need/prospect of variable or estimated volume. We do not have fixed volume figures at this 
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time, but we will provide as much information as possible based on the historic data and 

available baselines.  

 

Eligibility 

Q: Would the DP be able to be on a bid team (as a supplier) of COI excluded? 

A: Given the active role we want the DP to have in delivering retrofit in the sector, it will be 
unreasonable to expect the DP will not to be involved as a supplier in any bids. Where the 
DP is involved in a bid, we will need strong assurance that no conflict of interest is taking 
place and there are robust walls between the team involved in bids and the team managing 
the DP contract.  

 

Q: Will organisations involved in the grant administration and monitoring of projects under 

wave 1 of the SHDF be allowed to bid? How will BEIS manage the tendering process so as 

not to favour incumbent suppliers. How will the tender process create a 'level playing field' 

for all tenderers 

A: Yes – we will not be excluding the current supplier(s) of SHDF Wave 1. BEIS will make 

available and share as much information as possible in order to ensure that there is a fair 

and transparent competition and that suppliers are treated equally.  

 

Other 

What has been working well under Phase 1 of the programme, and what would BEIS like to 

see improving under Phase 2? 

A: Compared in previous phases, both HUG and SHDF schemes are moving away from 1 year 

delivery windows and now allowing deliveries for 2 to 3 years. For SHDF Wave 2 our focus 

will be in increasing the support capacity and capability from the DA and DP to the GR’s to 

make sure projects are delivered in line with the terms and benefits agreed as part of the 

grant funding award and under the agreed timescales and costs.      

The Demonstrator phase has shown the benefits of close and regular communication 

between the projects, Delivery Officers and BEIS. Regular reporting of progress status and 

escalation of critical path items/recovery plans, enables BEIS to keep track of project 

delivery and consider interventions when necessary. It also helps BEIS in Grant spend 

verification to ensure public money management obligations. Periodic specialist technical 

consultant reviews also highlight when measures or processes are PAS compliant or not.  

We would like to enhance this service to ensure consistency of Delivery officer experience 

and capability, more proactive and challenging methodology, and more incentivisation to 

support projects to succeed when in danger of milestones being missed. 
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Q: Question on the timetable. Some suppliers were asked to give feedback previously on 

this opportunity – will BEIS be sending another question sheet for further feedback? 

A: Yes, a feedback sheet will be sent via email. We would like feedback to be sent / returned 

to BEIS by the 8th of July. We will accept submissions after this deadline if there is additional 

feedback.  

 

Budget and Procurement 

Q: What is the expected budget (range) for this Delivery Partner opportunity? What is the 

expected split across the main responsibilities - assuming Project Support and Assurance 

being the largest part of the delivery? 

A: The final budget is still to be finalised and will be confirmed in the final tender 

opportunity. There is a DMA to be finalised to inform this final value. The current 

expectation is for a value of around £30m for 3+1 years. Currently, the SCM model is 

providing a contract value segmented as: Monitoring/ Reporting & Project Support – 60%; 

Continuous functions (including PMO) – 34%, Grant Awarding/ competition – 6%.   

 

Q: How long will the contract last & might it cover additional/further rounds of funding? 

A: We are aiming for a 3+1 years. For SHDF, the contract will cover the delivery of the 

projects awarded in the Wave 2.1 competition happening in September 2022, as well as 

delivery of any projects awarded in a potential 'follow up' competition happening early next 

FY23/24. It won't cover any further rounds of funding past this.  HUG expects a 2+1 year 

work period starting in April 23 that will cover the delivery the projects awarded in the 

Outline Application Window and any potential ‘follow up’ outline application windows that 

may be launched subsequently.     

 

Q: How many suppliers are you looking to down select as part of the procurement process 

for the Delivery Partner? 

A: DA/BEIS intend to award the DP contract to one supplier or consortium led by a single 

supplier. 

 

Q: Can we share information and materials from the engagement event with people from 

organisations that did not attend the event (e.g. potential partners to support with the 

opportunity)? If so, what (if any) confidentially measures need to be put into place? 

A: Yes – you are able to share the slides and materials from organisations that were unable 

to attend the event.  
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Additional Information further to the Slidepack:  

Please note that the information given is provisional – details will be finalised at the time of 

competition.  

Anticipated Budget -  

The final budget is still to be finalised and will be confirmed in the final tender opportunity. 

There is a DMA to be finalised to inform this final value. The current expectation is for a 

value of around £30m for 3+1 years. Currently, the SCM model is providing a contract value 

segmented as: Monitoring/ Reporting & Project Support – 60%; Continuous functions 

(including PMO) – 34%, Grant Awarding/ competition – 6%.   

 

Timeline - (to be finalised) 

Intended ITT launch date – September 28th (late September) 

Intended Award Date – 6th February (early February)  

Additional Pre-Market Engagement – additional pre-market engagement is expected before 

the launch of the ITT. A provisional date of August 2022 was given in the event – this is yet 

to be confirmed and final dates and information on this session will be circulated prior to ITT 

launch.  

 

Timeline for return of Questionnaire -  

Please note that the date for return is the 8th of August. This is a correction from the date given in 

the slide pack during the live event.  

 

HUG Timeline Clarification -  

Slide 35 outlines the SHDF and HUG 2 delivery timelines. This slide indicates that HUG 2 will run until 

the end of Q4 25-26. The expected timeline is for HUG 2 end is March 2025.  


